
 
From: Official 1 (COOG - Planning & Environment Decisions Wales)  
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 3:45 PM 
To: Official 2 (COOG - Planning & Environment Decisions Wales)  
Cc: Official 3 (COOG - Planning & Environment Decisions Wales)  
Subject: RE: 01341 Barry Biomass ES Completeness Report 
 

Hey Official 2,  
 
I’ve given the report a proofread and only change is a bit of Welsh in the English side 
of the header.  
 
Otherwise, good to go!  
 
I’m off tomorrow and Monday, but ill knock up a covering letter Tuesday detailing the 
extra bits for the appellant to think about and join it to the report to publish when the 
case starts.  
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Official 1 

Arweinydd Gwaith Achos | Casework Lead 

Penderfyniadau Cynllunio ac Amgylchedd Cymru | Planning and Environment 
Decisions Wales 

 

  

https://llyw.cymru/penderfyniadau-cynllunio-ac-amgylchedd-cymru | 
https://gov.wales/planning-and-environment-decisions-wales  

 
From: Official 2 (COOG - Planning & Environment Decisions Wales)   
Sent: 17 August 2022 09:42 
To: PEDW – Gweithdrefnau / Procedure   
Cc: Official 3 (COOG - Planning & Environment Decisions Wales); Official 1 (COOG - Planning & 
Environment Decisions Wales)   
Subject: 01341 Barry Biomass ES Completeness Report 
Importance: High 
 

Bore da, 
 

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fllyw.cymru%2Fpenderfyniadau-cynllunio-ac-amgylchedd-cymru&data=05%7C01%7CPEDW.Procedure%40gov.wales%7C1f3dc2c2893d400ade8a08da4ec4013e%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637908900978715522%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=I1dieyuZbjyIPgdGNTVC3ozlNgkXiyI3I0fxSCUDAwo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgov.wales%2Fplanning-and-environment-decisions-wales&data=05%7C01%7CPEDW.Procedure%40gov.wales%7C1f3dc2c2893d400ade8a08da4ec4013e%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637908900978715522%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Mbt%2FC83ZIe4%2FAM%2BS3DV1xTH%2BXM%2BBqgZd8D15Xp%2FvKEA%3D&reserved=0


The attached ES Completeness Report has been finalised and is ready for issue.  I 
would appreciate an error check if possible. 
 
Cofion cynnes,  
 
Official 2  
Arolygydd 
 
 


